Create and execute continuing, cooperative and comprehensive regional long-range planning efforts that pro-
actively drive transportation decisions to improve safety, connectivity, economic development and quality of life in

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

the Wilmington region.

Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization
Citizen Advisory Committee
Meeting Agenda

Wilmington Urban Area MPO Citizen Advisory Committee
Mike Kozlosky, Executive Director

November 3, 2017

November 8" meeting

A meeting of the Wilmington Urban Area MPO Citizen Advisory Committee will be held on Wednesday,
November 8" at 3 pm. The meeting will be held in the Technology Conference Room on the 4™ Floor at
305 Chestnut Street in downtown Wilmington.

The following is the agenda for the meeting:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)

8)

Call to Order

Introductions

Election of Chair and Vice Chair

Overview of the Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization
Presentation on “What is a Metropolitan Transportation Plan?”

Review of the Draft Schedule

Schedule Next and Future Meetings

Adjourn

Attachments

. “What is a Metropolitan Transportation Plan?” Presenatation

Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization
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